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October, 52019

Lindsey Galloway

Director

EDMONTON VALLEY ZOO & SPECIALTY FACILITIES
COMMUNITY & RECREATION FACILITIES BRANCH
City of Edmonton

Saito Centre, Edmonton Valley Zoo

13315 Buena Vista Road NW

Edmonton AB T5R 5R1

Dear Lindsey

At their meeting of September 21, the Accreditation Commission reviewed the information you
provided relative to your request for an extension to the existing variance held by the Edmonton
Valley Zoo for the keeping of the single female Asian elephant, Lucy.

Based on an evaluation of the materials submitted the Commission approved the following
motion:

Motion: to approve a one year extension to the variance for the Asian elephant Lucy subject to
the provision of any medical updates to the Commission.

If you have any questions regarding any elements of the Commission’s decision please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely
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Greg Tarry

Associate Director / Directeur associé
Canada’s Accredited Zoos and Aquariums
880 Taylor Creek Dr.

Orleans On K4A 0Z9
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